
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Subject : Change Application scope from B1 to B2

Reference: Applicant: Foxcom Wireless Ltd.
FCC ID:OJFLITENNA0DB0P1

To Whom It May Concern:

This Class II permissive change is filed in accordance to the instructions provided by
FCC.  Please review the following e-mail instruction from Tom Phillips:

-----Original Message-----
From: Tom Phillips [mailto:tphillip@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2001 9:19 AM
To: MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com
Subject: Re: TCB Inquire

Dear Mr. Kuo,

For the time being it is recommended that you select scope B2 in this case.

>>> Mike Kuo <MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com> 07/20/01 07:40PM >>>
Dear Ray :

I am in the processing of granting one of licensed transmitter which can
provide the services under FCC Part 22, 24 and 90.  Since under TCB Scopes
of Accreditation, B1 covers Part 22 and 24, B2 covers Part 90.  At the
opening screen of TCB login, I can only select B1 or B2 but not both.
Please let me know what are the actions should be taken in order to issue
the Grant correctly.

Application in question:

Applicant : Foxcom Wireless Ltd.
FCC ID: OJFLITENNA0DB0P1
TCB Confirmation number: TC101709

EUT description : In-Building Repeater

Services to be covered and frequency range:

869-894 0.066W (18.2dBm) 18dBm AMP F9W (CDMA) 22



869-894 0.269W (24.3 dBm) 24dBm AMP DXW (TDMA) 22
869-894 0.269W (24.3 dBm) 24dBm AMP F8W (AMPS) 22
851-869 0.302W (24.8 dBm) 24dBm AMP GXW (iDEN) 90
935-940 0.282W (24.5 dBm) 24dBm AMP F3E (SMR) 90
928-940 0.288W (24.6 dBm) 24dBm AMP F1D (Paging) 90
1930-1990 0.0661W (18.2 dBm) 18dBm AMP F9W (CDMA) 24
1930-1990 0.151W (21.8dBm) 21dBm AMP DXW (TDMA) 24
1930-1990 0.145W (21.6 dBm) 21dBm AMP GXW (GSM) 24
Best Regards

=========================
Mike Kuo
Compliance Certification Services
561F Monterey Road
Morgan Hill CA 95037
Telephone number:408-463-0885 EXT:105
Fax number :408-463-0888
E-Mail:mikekuo@ccsemc.com


